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According to Williams• Histor of Frederick Count Mar land, "the 
Mount Zion Church (Union was built in 1819 during the pastorate 
of Reverend D. F. Schaeffer, D. D. of Frederick. The Lutheran 
and Reformed people united in this building. It was a very 
substantial stone structure, and as before mentioned, became a 
part of Jefferson Charge in 1838. 

In the 1880 1 s the Lutherans bought out the Reformed interest and 
built a new church, Mount Zion, costing $1800.00, on the site of 
the first church. 

The building served as a church until 1950 when the congregation 
sold the building to Harry and Marry Feaga for $2200.00. 

Originally the porch accommodated a frame belfry tower with arched 
openings and slate covered spire. Stained glass Gothic windows 
occupied each bay. 

The building was converted to apartments after being sold in 1950 
and was substantially changed for this use . 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Old Mount Zion Church is a two story rectangular gable roofed frame 
building which faces north from the south side of Jefferson Pike. 

The principal facade is three bays wide. The main entrance is located 
in the second bay in an enclosed entrance porch covered with German 
siding with decorative corner boards. The porch is covered with an 
asphalt gable roof with plain boxed cornice and dentiled frieze. Origi­
nally the porch accommodated a frame belfry tower with arched openings 
and slate covered spire. The main entrance is a Gothic opening bordered 
with round molding. Original twin arched panel doors with egg molding 
cornice and triangular transom is centered in the front of the entrance. 
Located on either side of the entrance porch are double hung 4/4 windows 
in Gothic openings with triangular transom lights which have been 
painted. 

Occupying the first and third bays are small 2/2 windows on the first 
and second levels which replaced original Gothic stained glass windows. 
The building is four bays deep with small 2/2 windows occupying each 
bay on the first and second level. Stained glass Gothic windows 
originally occupied each bay. 

The rear of the building has been substantially changed by the addition 
of a two story open porch and numerous rear windows and entrances. 

The entire structure is built on a low random stone foundation and is 
covered with German siding and a standing seam tin roof with replaced 
plain boxed cornice with return. A single brick chimney rises from the 
west center of the building. A cornerstone in the northeast corner of 
the building states 11 Mt. Zion 1880. 11 

The building was converted to apartments after being sold in 1950 and 
was substantially changed for this use. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

According to Williams', History of Frederick County Maryland, "the 
Mount Zion Church (Union) was built in 1819 during the pastorate of 
Reverend D. F. Schaeffer, D. D. of Frederick. The Lutheran and 
Reformed people united in this building. It was a very substantial 
stone structure, and as before mentioned, became a part of Jefferson 
Charge in 1838. 11 l 

In the 1880's the Lutherans bought out the Reformed interest and built 
a new church, Mount Zion, costing $1800.00, on the site of the first 
church.2 

The building served as a church until 1950 when the congregation sold 
the building to Harry and Mary Feaga for $2200.0o.3 

1T.J.C. Williams, History of Frederick County Maryland, Vol.I, 
p. 503. 

2Ibid. 
3
Frederick County Land Records, Liber 487; Folio 307 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
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Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 
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